From: Jack Pinczewsk

Sent: Wednesday, 18 June 2025 8:09 PM

To: Portfolio Committee 5

Cc: Rabbi Benjamin Elton

Subject: CM: Re: Inquiry into antisemitism in New South Wales - Post-hearing responses - 19 May 2025
Dear David,

Thank you again,

Our response to the question on notice is as follows:

A defined perimeter would assist NSW Police and protestors as both would have a clear mechanism to delineate
legal and illegal conduct. As the law currently stands it may be the case that a protest could be in breach of the law
without the protest organisers or the police being aware of the fact.

We note that similar laws providing for "safe-access zones" found in Part 6A of the Public Health Act 2010 at
locations which provide reproductive health services have a specific limit of 150 metres from the premises or 150
metres from the pedestrian access to the premises.

The current definition, which may potentially be more restrictive than Part 6A of the Public Health Act 2010, does
not provide police, protestors, the synagogue or its worshippers with the certainty needed to effect the intention
of the law change. Noting that almost all access to the Synagogue on days of worship is on foot given the
prohibition against the use of cars on such days, it would provide a degree of certainty to vulnerable worshippers
that the period of greatest potential risk - when they are proximate to the synagogue - would be free of those who
may harass or intimidate them on their way in and out of the Synagogue.

A defined distance would also permit the Synagogue to safely evacuate worshippers in the event of an emergency
coinciding with a protest and would assist in the

We recommend that the Parliament amend the law to provide this clarity to all and legislate a specific distance.
Kind regards,

Jack





